2018 GEAR UP Fall Liaison Meeting Agenda
Tuesday October 9, 2018
Delta Marriott Helena Colonial
2301 Colonial Drive Helena, MT
Lewis Room

7:30-8:30 Networking Breakfast
8:30-8:45 Waelcome & Introductions
8:45-9:00 Program Updates
9:00-9:45 Overview and Discussion

e 2011 Grant Final Evaluation Report

e 2011 Grant Best Practices Report
10:15-11:15 Upcoming Events/Discussion Topics

e 2017 Grant External Evaluation and Advisory Committee
e ACT CCR Testing

¢ Winter Meetings/Regional Collaboration Opportunities
11:15-12:00 School Idea and Best Practices Sharing
12:00-1:00 Lunch and Q & A Session
1:00-1:30 ° Fiscal Reporting Reminders
1:30-1:45 Wrap Up and Adjourn

1:45-4:30 State Staff Available for Additional Consultation, Technical Assistance,

and IP & Budget Development



Dorrina Patacsil
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From: Hawkins, Zach <zhawkins@montana.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Jordan Graves; malyevacd@libbyschools.org; Penny Beckman; Pruitt Jennifer; Byron

Quinlan; Deanne Smith; Alan Pule; Melanie Magee; Cinnamon Crawford; Nathan Stone;
christy Day Chief; Dorrina Patacsil; Shari Ruff;, Robe Walker; '‘Kami Cox’; Adriann
Killsnight; Mandolyn Meyer; Tena Three Irons; Tim Hardy; Lance Olson; Shannen Clark

Cc: McLean, Angela
Subject: Montana GEAR UP Fall Liaison Meeting And New Liaison Training Info.
Attachments: 2018 GEAR UP Fall Liaison Meeting Agenda DRAFT.docx; 2018 GEAR UP New Liaison

Training Agenda DRAFT.docx

Importance: High

All,

The dates for the New Liaison Training and Fall Meeting have been approved and | have tentatively booked the Colonial
Hotel in Helena for our New Liaison Training and Fall Liaison Meeting. Attached are draft agendas for both events. The
New Liaison Training is slated for the afternoon of Monday October 8" and the Fall Meeting will take place on Tuesday
the 9™,

Both events are required for new liaisons and It is expected that most will be able to travel to Helena on the morning of
the 8" and be at the start of the training at 12:45. If this presents a challenge for anyone, please let me know and we
can discuss another arrangement.

The Fall liaison meeting is optional, but attendance is strongly encouraged. It is expected those who are attending only
the fall liaison meeting will drive to Helena on the afternoon of the 8" and return home when the meeting concludes on
the 9™. Again, if you would like GEAR UP to consider a different arrangement, please let me know. For those who stay
for the optional time on the 9" and are travelling more than 3 hours, GEAR UP may be able to arrange for lodging
accommodations somewhere along your route home.

I will follow up with information regarding the hotel room block as soon as things are finalized. In the meantime, please
review the attached agenda(s) and let me know if you feel there are additional items that need to be addressed, if you
have ideas regarding the format, etc..... Some of you have already notified me that you will not be in attendance, but |
would still welcome any feedback you might have regarding the agendas for either event.

Thanks for all your great work, and | look forward to seeing many of you here in Helena very soon. Please have a great
weekend!

Director, Montana GEAR UP
560 North Park Ave.

P.0O. Box 203201

Helena, MT 59620-3201
Office: 406-449-9139

Cell: 406-439-2395
mus.edu/gearup/



